
October  2009 

Dr  Richard  Chadwick 
General  Manager 
Adjudication  Branch 
Australian  Competition  &  Consumer  Commission 
GPO  Box  3131 
Canberra  ACT  2601 

Dear  Dr  Chadwick 

Re:  Australian  Amalgamated  Terminals  Pty  Ltd  ­  Draft  Determination 

Thank  you  for  your  letter  of  19  October  2009.  I  have  been  asked  by  the  Chief  Executive  Officer,  Mr 
Graham  Peachey,  to  reply  on  his  behalf. 

Thank  you  for  the  opportunity  to  participate  in  the  determination  process.  However,  at  this  stage  the 
Australian  Maritime  Safety  Authority  does  not  wish  to  attend  a  pre­decision  conference  or  make  any 
written  submissions  in  relation  to  the  above  matter. 

Yours  sincerely 

CI~dstoQh~°  Ns£dsn 
SOLICITOR 
OFFICE  OF  LEGAL  COUNSEL 
AUSTRALIAN MARITIME SAFETY AUTHORITY 

uulYSUtvTER CO~ji~ISSION ! 
CA~£E~RA  ! 


